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(Ja) 000.5 40 Auguat 194

SULSJLECT ¢ Wau Crimes.

Tl Commanuing Gencral, Unicea States Arwy Forces, iliadle Pacilie,
Al ?35.

The Juuse AdvO.ate Leneral.

AVIEMIun: Assiotant Juage Advocate Geneial in Charge o1 #ar Crines Cffice).

l. There is inclosed a file concerning the invesii.ation of anm
alleged atrocity committed on the Islunu of Saipan. This is tne complete
fi1le of this headquarters and a3 far as it poes, 18 bellcved to explain

itaelf,

2, Pursuant to a request of tne War Crim.s Eranch of the Juage
Aavocate Section, this headquarters, am aaditional inveatigation was
undertaken under the supervision of the Assistunt Chief of Staff, 0=-2,
Western Paciiic Dase Commana, in an attempt to ascertain the whereabouis

of Nitta, Kinasni, Yamasnita, ara Yokots, members o. the civilian Japanese
pgolive 1orce on Saspan p.aior to the Acerican iuvasion, who were nllegea

to have commnitted, or were suspectesa of complicity in, this inclident.

one of tnose men 1. registereo at the Japanese cuvilian internment camp,
ana interrogution ot Vicente Guerrero, Chamo.ro, chiel resictration clerk,
revealea tha. 1t 18 eomaonly believed wll four diea uurine the invasion,
Jestionin of the Chief of Village lwster Two, Charan-Kanca, ana o1 two
lanakas, Lrates anu Giranu uvrought fortn the information tnat Kinashl was
seen ‘v die at Bapaderu in late Jun. 1944 anu novhing has been heard o1 the
other three since June of 1934« The Wother Superior of Lhe couvent at
Clufan-hancd «nd Sist.r Angelica gfuve intormation that all four of the
mentioned Japamese civilian policemen were last seen Letween <0 aua 30

June 19,4 in the Tapo.chau area an. wers nevea heara from againe The
coavent maid, a Chamorro girl, statea that Yokota aiea at Kanaberra about

22 sune 194 .

Je¢ In the light of the forepoing information couplea with that set
fortli in the file, 1t is nelievea to be highly unlikely that further
information con he obtsinea in this case or any of the suspects brought

to justice,
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ais0 ipclosea a report of autopsy made on an unidentifiea

ncli'e 1o
suly Lylde kis body was reputealy that of an american havy

., the conuition o hic remains was such as to inuicaie his
1t well have becn tne result of ipjuries 3ustainca io an airp.ane

Fe e wviuehce has becnu clacovered indicuting the use of violeace or
tva comnission of au atrocity on tnis inaivioual.

wWeve

of tmas letter and ail inclosures have been dispatcneda to
fficoer, sinGPal.CinllOA, for his inf'ormatiom.
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HEADQUARTERS ARMY GARRISON FORCE
APO 244
Office of the A C of 8, g=-2

1 August 1944

Subject; Investigation of Atrocitles.

To ¢ Commanding General, AGF, APC 244.

1. Upon receipt of file "sSaipen Civil Pclice" from
Northern Troops and [aending Porce, an investigation was
conducted with the following results;

a. After thorough interrogation of the persons
named below, it was found they knew nothing of the reported
atrocity, but their knowledge was purely hearssy.

Albert Kamacho Jesus Salas
Vincente Babalte Eurici Naputi
Jose Muna Guilliam Torres

Manuel Sablan Jose Tenoric Paglinin
Aken Bora Peredo Joaquin T. Tenorioc
Mariano guerro Antonio Cebrera

2, With information furnished by Tomas Saratur, 13
year old Chamorro boy, it was found that four Chamorrocs,
Simeon Rabauleman, Vincente Moreham, Benjemin Limes, and
Francisco Irisari, hsd buried an Americen Flyer on Feb. 23,
1944. These five knew of one Neratus who claimed to have
seen gn American flyer beheaded.

5, After interrogating Neratus, it waes learned that
he hed seen an Americen Flyer beheaded by a Japanese Police-
men NITTA, and cut scross the back by another Japanese pol~-
iceman KINASHI. Neratus, on orders of NITTA, then burned

the body of the flyer.

4. On July 16, 1944 Neratus led me to the Garapan Jeil
and pointed out the place where he had burned the flyer and
where he hed placed & second flyer who had died in the cell
house. There were two mounds of sand at these places. A
Marine Med. Det. bivouacked in the jaill had piled the send
on these two bodles.

5. On July 17, 1944 col. Elliott G. Colby, ¥.C., Lt.
col. Richard ¢. wadsworth, ¥Neratus, Tomas Saratur, Simeon
Fabauleman, Vincente Moreham, Benjemin Limes, Franclsco
Iriseri, three other Chamorros, an interpreter, and myself
proceeded to the cemetery about cne mile south of Carapan.
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6. A grave was pointed out by Rabauleman, Moreham,
Limes and Iriseri. This grave was opened and found to
contain the body ldentified by these men as an American
flyer buried by them on Feb. 23, 1944, at sbout 1600 hours.
These men claim the flyer had been hit in the face with
the butt of a rifle. None of them had seen the 1ncldent.
No evidence has been found indicating that this flyer was
alive before falling into the hands of the Japanese.

7. The gutopsy report on this flyer indicates he
could have received all the injuries in a plane crash.

8. This case 1s not considered closed, and a search
is being made for evidence that he was seen alive after
his crash.

@. Col. Colby and party proceeded to the Garapan
jail and removed the two bodies previously pointed out by
Neratus. Autopsy reports on these two bodies are inclosed.

10. Neratus expleained in detail how the one flyer had
met his death. After preliminsry examination on the spot,
both Medical Officers dissgreed with Neratus but agreed he
was right after the autopsy.

11, Even though Neratus was a prisoner in the Garapan
jail for theft, it 1s believed by this officer that he is
telling the truth,

12. None of the above three flyers have been ldentil-
fied. Steps have been taken to secure identifications.

15. All evidence indicates that an atrocity has been
committed in one case and possibly in another.

14. A legther flyer's jacket bearing the name 'J. J.
Perry'! was found in the cell occupied by the flyer who
presumably died from straffing by our planes,.

15, The signed statement of Neratus, a Xanaka from

Palau, is attached as Exhibit I.
N R. DURHAM,

Major, GSC,
Ac Df 3} 0-2'




paleu, in the Garapan Jall
for theft during the time just
prior to American lending on
saipan.

from

I first sew the two Amer-
ican flyers in the Garepan jall
on June 3rd or 4th. (n¢ was tall,
the other slightly shorter and
hsd been wounded 1n the left arm,
Each was placed in separate cells
in the North end of the Jjall.

The wounded flyer was treated by
the doctor.

The first three days both
were fed two or three times a
day and during the time contr-
After getting
diarrhea, the flyers asked for
The

acted diarrhea.

soup or soft cooked rice.
Chief of Police (Kinashi, Keijiro)
told them as Prisoners of War you
eat ihat we give or else you don't
eat at all. The Chief of Police

was very angry at the request and
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did not feed the flyers anymore.
5
During the time the police would j

not feed the flyers, I sneaked
: I-—

hard-teck and sugar into them un- 9

t1l the 13th of June. Water was .}5 @'

Oon the 13th of June the air ,. 4
ralds were so intense we fled to ﬁiﬂ
the hills (the police and j-ilnruiigz
and the flyers were left in the F'J.
jail, And on the night of the lrlthJ

-

we returned to the jall for food. "
The flyers were still there but  /}
T believe the short one was al- iq
ready dead end had been killed by ?
machine gun'hulleta from American %%
planes. The small flyer had blood .

' on his cheat and his body was utirrf;
The tall flyer was still elive end «"ij':,
was teken outside or the jall by ‘

the four polica, E . I£ - ']éf
_l_».__t__ b i‘ﬁ_, (NUTTA, KINASHI,, ,

YAMASHITA, YOKQTA), ' a
The tall flyer was taken jusat
it

outaside the administration bullding .

of the jall eand seated on the ground

[‘n

alwagys plentiful for the flyers. : u 1?'
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with his hands tied behind him.
NITTA, (Chlef of Shipping Engineer
Police) pulled his saber out to
kill the flyer. 1 wes afraid and
would not lcok. T heard a thud,
turned around, and saw blood on

the flyer's neck. Kinashl (Chief
of prison) also cut the flyer on
the arms and back with his saber.
NITTA (Chief of Shipping Eng-
{ineer police) then told me to burn
the flyers' bodies. 1 carried the
half dead flyer about 25 yards from
where he was atruck by the sabers.
The flyer was breathing hard so I
waited until he died before stack-
ing wood on his body and setting
it afire. while waiting for the
flyer to die, I took his croas
and chain from around his meck
and Ildj a wooden urull,lplln-d
the chain and cross en it, and
placed it at the head of the flyer,
I waited 40 minutes before light-
ing the wood and starting the fire,

1 waited about 10 minutes after
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the fire started before leaving
because the police told me to burn
him thoroughly before leaving., I
then fled to the hills,
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In accordance with Letter Orders No. 41, 17 July 1544, Headquarters,
Amy Garrison Force, APO 244, Forward Bchelon, Colonel Eliott G. Colby,
GWJ-. m. and Lt. Gﬂlﬂlﬂl Richard C. Wadaworth, I‘J'E_‘Sh.'lﬁ. m' on 1?

19,4k went to the jail in Garspen, Saipan, accampanied by Major

R. Durhsm, G=2, AGF, 8 Chsmorros, snd en interpreter, In the court-

yard of the jail the bodies of two men,purported to be American flyers, were
fn\lld.

The bodies were pointed out by a Marine who was living in the jeil. He
stated that he had found the bodies covered with the remains of a fire,

and that he had placed the wire arowmnd the am of one body end pulled it
thres or four feet. The two bodies were foumd ecovered with from six to
eight inches of dirt. Upon removing the dirt, we found the partly decom-
posed, partly burned bodies of two men. These bodies were removed to the
969th Station Hospitel, where an autopsy was performed. Tec L Lester P.
I-JI.;; stmographer, was present during the autopsy. The findings are as
follows;

2OpY No. )

Estimated height, 5 fest, 10 inches, There is a hole spproximately
10 by 10 centimeters in size, bumed and broken through the right tempore-

parietal region. This sppears to have besn caused by fire rather than
treuma. i -

The spine is separated between the fourth and fifth cervical vertebras,
exoept for ligmentous attaclments on the right side of the vertebral bodies.
The second, third, and fourth cervical vertebrae were dissected en masse
from the spine, snd the surrounding museulature cleared away. The seoond
and third cervical vertebrae sppear intact. The fourth cervical vertebra
shows a fracture through the lsminee. The frecture line extends from the
postero-medial portion of the right superior articular process to the lateral
part of the inferior surface of the left lmmina just medial to the left
iaferior articular process. The frecture line passes through both laminae
at the base of the spimous process. This frecture line appears to have been
made by a sharp instrument. The vertebral arches and the body of the

vertebra show no groes evidence of injury. The three vertebrae are preserved
for exhibition (Exhibit No, 1).

A hard leathery skin, about four inches wide, extends down the center
of the bagk of the neck end chest to the level of the tenth rib, and covers
the dorso-lwmbar and sacral regions out as far as the flank. There is a cut
3,5 centimeters long, 7 centimeters from the mid-line over the eleventh rib,
and the lower border of the eleventh rid immediately under this cut has been
cut away as by a sharp instrument. There is a wound 4 dentimeters long in the
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skin, across the spinous process of the vertebra of the eleventh Jorsal
vertebra, vhich did not entirely pemetrate the skin., There is a puncture
vound, 1} centimeters in dismeter, 5 centimeters from the mid-line on the
left of the elevemth dorsal vertebra, which apparently only penetrated the
skin and subcutaneous tissue.

The right hwmerus is brokem at spproximetely the middle, and sppears
to have been hacked off with same instrument. Just above the break, a
section of the humerus, 2 by 2 centimeters, ex.ending through the periosteum,
appears to have been chopped out of the bone. The smputated portion of the
arm was not found. The fingers of the left hand are contracted and covered
¥ith dry, hard skin. The hand was removed for examination, to be forwarded
to a laboratory equipped for taking fingerprints from such specimens, since
it is believed the tissue is well emough preserved to do this in this case.
(Exhibit No, 2).

No opinion as to pathology or trauma in the contents of the chest or
trunk cen be expressed, due to the destruction of internal organs by de-
compogsition.

Captain Glenn Ingram, DC, 39th Staton Hospital, exmmined the skull
and prepared the inclosed dental chart (Exhibit No. 9).

Opinion as to Cause of Death

1. Partial smputation of head through body of fourth cervical vertebra.
e Puncture wounds, posterior dorsal and dorso-lumbar region.

3. Amputation of right arm.

This body has been burned, is badly decamposed, and little soft tissue
remains, except for the large muscles along the spine. The right arm is
missing, but no opinion can be formed as to how it was removed. The right
femur is fractured at approximately the middle, and the left femur at the
Juncture of the middle and lower thirds, Both bones appear to have been
burned off at this level. The remaining portions of both lower extremities
are missing, except for the left foot and lower two-thirds of the right
tibia and fibula, which appear toc have been burned off.

The skull, along the mid-lin., is covered with long, blonde, curly hair,

No evidence of fracture was noted in the bones of the skull or face, and the
gkull contains no soft tissue.
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Captain Glenn Imgrem, DC, 969th Station Hospital, examined the skull and
prepared the inclosed dental chart (Exhibit No. 1l).

The left hend is covered with dry, hard skin, The ring finger of the
left hand is missing, and appears to have been amputated at the metatarpo-
phalangeal junction. The hand was remcved for examination, to be forwarded
' to a laboratory equipped for .esking fingerprints from such specimens, since
f it is believed the tissue is well enough preserved to do this in this case.
(Bxhibit No. 2).

A .50 celiber projectile was found lying sgainat the pscas muscle, on
the right side of the fifth lumbar vertebra.

ininn as to Cause of Death

Mnknown .

All exhibits relating to Boiies 1 and 2 were left in the custody of
Lt. Colonel Wedsworth,

W

IGHAFD C. WADSWORTH
1%, Gol. HC
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REPORT OF AUTOPSY

O Y OF W _AVIATOR

In accordance with Letter Orders No. 41, 17 July 1944, Headquarters,
Army Garrison Force, APO 24, Forward Echelon, Colonel Elliott G. Colby,
0200451y MO, and Lt. Colonel Richard C. Wadsworth, 0234192, MC, on 17 July
1944, went to the Catholic Cemetery at Garapan,Saipan, and disinterrTed and
perf rmed an autopsy upon an unknowm body, purported to be an American
Navy flyer, said to have been buried at this spot on or about February 23
or 24th, 1944. Colonel Colby and Lt. Colonel Wadsworth were acecmpanied
by Major Yarren R, Durhsm, G-2, AGF, 8 Chsmorros, an interpreter, and Tec 4
Lester P, Kane, stenographer, was present during the autopsy.

The bouy was found buried under about one foot of earth, just outside
the northeast corner of the cemetery. It was covered with matting, and
lying on a mat. The skull was found with the face downward, a layer of
matting separating it from the rest of the body. The remains were removed
to the 39th Station Hospital, where the autopsy was done and the following
findings made;

The body was clothed in a one-piece, greenish-khaki coverall type of
uniform (Exhibit No. 1), the buttons on the uniform bearing the words *U,S.
Navy® (Exhibit No. 2). A plain silver ring was found on the left hand

(Exhibit No. 3). Not.iing was foumu in the pockets. A pair of badly
deteriorated undershorts, bearing the name *W. L. McVay® in two places,
was worn (Exhibit No. 4). Shoes and socks were found on the bones of the
feet (Exhibit No., 5 (shoes), Exhibit No. 6 (socks)). Decomposition had
progressed to such an extent that practically no soft tissue remained.

The right arm has been broken at the juncture of the middle and lower
thirds of the humerus. Both bones of both lower legs have been broken at
approximately the juncture of the middle and lower thirds.

The skull is covered with the remains of medium brown hair. There
appears to have been severe traume in the region of the nose, maxilla, and
ethmoids. The matting extends below both orbits and the etlmoid bones,
back to a point 3,2 centimeters anterior to the foramen magnum. The

maxilla is separated from the rest of the skull and is broken into two
pleces. There is a fracture extending from the left occipital bone, forward

to the base of the zygomatic arch, and then extending across the base of

th. skull to the petrous portion of the temporal bone into the etlmoid sinuses.
A seotion of the tamporal bone, measuring 5.4 by 2.2 centimeters, is completely
surrounded by the frecture line, forming a loose, depressed, bony structure.
The mandible is broken through between the central incisors. All soft
structures inside the cranium are absent

No fractures were noted in the bones of the trunk, and no pathology
could be noted in the chest or abdomen due to losa of tissue, The greatest

length of the right femur was 19} inches. Identification by fingerprints
was impossible; all soft tissues were gone, and the bones of both hands foumd

were without ligammentous attachments.
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Ceptain Glenn Ingrem, DG, 969th Station Hospital, exsmined the skull
and prepared the inclosed dental chart (Exhibit No. 7).

Qpinion as to Cause of Peath

The cause of death in this case was trauma, multiple, extreme (fractured
skull, fractured bones of face, fractured left humerus and both right and
left tibia end fibula). All of the above fractures, dus to their deverity,
were probably compound.

All exhi'.its were left in the custody of Lt. Colonel Wadsworth,

ELLIOTT G, COLBY
Colonel, MC

1Lt. Colonel ¥ MC
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None retained in AG
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HEADQUARTERS

WESTERN PACIFIC BASE COMMAND .
APO 244 /

I.nﬂqlr“ll‘Tﬂ //

(Ja) 000.5 40 August 194y

SULJECT 3 Wayr Crimes.

LiUg Commanaing Gencral, Uniwtea States Arwy Forces, iliadle Pacirie,
P ‘_f_jﬂ.
To: The Juuge Advo.ate General.

AITENTIUN:  Assiotant Juoge Advocate General in Churge o1 War Crimes Office).

1, There is inclosed a file concerning the invesiigaticn or an
alleged atrocity comnitted on the Islanu of Saipan. This is tne cowplete

file of this headquarters and as far as 1t goes, 1s believed %o eXplain
itself.

2. Pursuant to a request of tne War Crim.s Sranch of the Juage
Aavouate Section, this headquarters, an aaditional investigation was
undertaken under the supervision of the Assistent Chief of Staff, G-2,
vmstern Paciiiec Dase Jommana, in an attempt to ascertain the whereaboutis
of liitta, Kinasni, Yaunasnita, ana YVokota, members o. the civ.lian Japanese
polive 10rce on Sa.pen p.ior to the Aserican invasion, who were nllegea o
to have comnitted, or were suspectea of complicity in, this incident.
nene O tnose men i. registerea At the Japanese CaVallal interament ceup,
n ot Vicente Suerrero, Chamoc.ro,
telieved all four d
Village liuzber Two,

rtn the information

chicg! TaslsSTTraTION rlerk, i

r*
L

ana interrog

revealec tha. :

teg qurin. the invasion.
haran-hanca, and ol Two

-
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Wil b 1 addily
.

tnut Linashi was

nanagas ., Lrated ang Jlranu vrougnt

t t & oun. 1944 anu no.hing has been heard o1 ihe

seen tu die at Zapaderu in la
other three since June of 19lke The wothner Supericr of ke couvent at
Churan-hanca wnd 5ist.r angelica cuve inrormation that all four of the &
mentioned Japamese civilian policemen were last seen Letween <U 2uad 40
June 19,4 in the Tapo.chau area an. Wwer:e neves heara from againe The
convent maid, & Chamorro girl, statea that Yokota aiea at Kanaterra aodout -
22 sune 1944, -

3« In the light of the foregoing information coupled with that set
forth in the file, it is ocelievea to be highly unlikely that further
information can be obtsined in this cese or any of the suspects brought
to justlice,
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_j_,-"L« H'l WPEC APO 2idl 5 {:rk} _f': 31_;*_ 4o e ‘;"I\ltJ‘ W :I‘i..auﬂ. Thru: }3'
WLALWIUPAC, AP0 98, To; IVAG, Attn: Ass't JAU in Ch of War
Crimca Vffice.

e There is aiso inclosea a report of autopsy made on an unidentifiea
tody on 1/ July lvlye This body was reputealy that of an American havy
flier., Hhoweve., the conuition of his remains was such as to inulcate his
aearh .alght well have been the result of injuries sustainea in an airplane
crash. &No evicence has been ciscovered indicating the use of violence or
the commission of au atrocity om tnis imaiviaual.

S+ Copies of tuds letter ana ail inclosures have been dispatcnea to
the iar Crimes Officer, CinGPAC-CinCPOA, for his informatiom,

S

L Incls Asst. Adj. Leneral ...
le Lty Hq auly APO 2/
1 Aug 45, Subjt Inv o1
Atrocities (In quad).
2e Exhibit I, Statement o:
Weratus (In Trip).
3o Rpu of Autopsy, Unknown
Aviators (In Trip.).
4« Rpv or Autopsy, Unkuown
Aviatur (In Dup).

FOR Tl COMANDING GENEHAL:
5

ce
War Srimes Cfficer,
CinbPAG_Cinorfla
'l'f'l’.ﬂ,'. IJ.MLB-
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HEATQUARTERS ARMY GARRISON FORCE
APO 244
0ffice of the A C of §, G-2

1 August 1944

Subject; Investigation of Atrocities.

To s Commending General, AGF, APQO 244.

l. Upon receipt of file "Saipan Ccivil Pclice"” from
Northern Troops and Landing Force, an investigation was
conducted with the following results;

a. After thorough interrogation of the persons
named below, it was found they knew nothing of the reported
atrocity, but their knowledge was purely hearssy.

Albert Kamacho Jesus Salas

Vincente Babalta Eurici Naputi

Jose Muna Guilliem Torres
Manuel Sablan Jose Tenorio Paglinin
Aken Bora Peredo Joaquin T. Tenorio
Marigno guerro Antonio Cabrera

2. With informetion furnished by Tomas Saratur, 13
year old Chamorrc boy, i1t was found that four Chamorros,
Simeon Rabauleman, Vincente Moreham, Benjamin Limes, and
Franclsco Irlsari, hsd burled an American Flyer on Feb. 23,
1944, These five knew of one Neratus who claimed to have
seen an Ameérican flyer beheaded.

3. After interrogating Neratus, it was learned that
he had seen an Americgn Flyer beheaded by a Japanese Police-
man NITTA, and cut ascross the back by another Japanese Pol-
iceman KINASHI. Neratus, on orders of NITTA, then burned
the body of the flyer.

4, On July 16, 1944 Nergtus led me to the Garapan jell
end pointed out the place where he had burned the flyer and
where he hed placed & second flyer who had died in the cell
house. There were two mounds of sand at these places. A
Marine Med. Det. bivouacked in the jaill had piled the sand
on these two bodles.

5. On July 1?, 1944 Ccl. Elliott Ge CDIb?. H,Cl; Lt.
col. Richard C. wadsworth, Neratus, Tomas Saratur, Simeon
Rabauleman, Vincente Moreham, Benjamin Limes, Franclsco
Irisari, three other Chamorros, an interpreter, and myself
proceeded to the cemetery asbout one mile south of Carapan.
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6. A grave was pointed out by Rabauleman, Moreham,
Limes end Irlserl. Thls grave was opened and found to
contain the body ldentified by these men as an American
flyer buried by them on Feb. 23, 1944, at gbout 1600 hours,
These men claeim the flyer had been hit in the face with
the butt of a rifle, None of them had seen the incldent.
No evidence has been found indicating that this flyer was
alive before falling into the hands of the Japesnese.

7. The sutopsy report on this flyer indicates he
could have received all the injuries in a plane crash.

8. This case 18 not considered closed, and a search
is being made for evidence that he was seen alive after
his crash.

9. Col. Colby and party proceeded to the Garapan
jall and removed the two bodles previously pointed out by
Neratus. Autopay reports on these two bodies are inclosed.

10. Nerstus explained in detail how the one flyer had
met his death. After preliminary examination on the spot,
both Medical COfficers disagreed with Neratus but agreed he
was right after the autopay.

11, Even though Neratus was a prisoner in the Garapan
jell for theft, it 1s belleved by this officer that he 1s
telling the truth.

12. None of the above three flyers have been identi-
fled. Steps have been taken to secure identiflcations.

13, All evidence indicates that an atrocity has been
committed in one case and posslibly in another.

14, A leather flyer'a jacket bearing the name 'J. J.
Perry' was found in the cell occupied by the flyer who
presumgbly dled from straffing by our planes.

15. The slgned statement of Neratus, a Kanaka from

Palau, 1s attached as Exhibit T.
%&@M .

N R. DURHAM,
Major, cscC,
AC of 8, G=2.
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did not feed the flyers anymore.

During the time the police would i'_r
not feed the flyers, T sneaked /)
hard-teck and sugar into them un- ;
til the 13th of June. Water was ﬂa
always plentiful for the flyers. ¥

On the 13th of June the eir :{
raids were so intense we fled to F&"
the hills (the police and jallors) 7%
and the flyers were left in the I,”]
Jall. And on the night of the liStl:sJ
we returned to the Jjall for food., %

The flyers were still there but
I believe the short one was al~
ready dead and had been killed by

b (e B

machine gun bullets from American %;!(

planes. The small flyer had blcod >

on his chesat gnd his body was stiff+
.1f
The tall flyer was still alive and ?w‘{
IR

was taken outside of the jall by *
the four police.ﬁr 3 , *ﬁ. ' 4%,

-l > (]
b F A ® . (nita, xoasaz,,,

YAMASHITA, YOKOTA), * @
The tall flyer wes taken just ﬁf

outside the administration building

of the jall end seated on the grnundz
.7‘;"
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with his hands tled behind him.
NITTA, (Chief of Shipping Engineer
Police) pulled his saber out to
kill the flyer. I wes afraid and
would not lcok. T heard a thud,
turned around, and saw bloocd on
the flyer's neck. Kinashl (Chlefl
of Prison) alsc cut the flyer on
the arms and back with his saber.
NITTA (Chief of Shipping Eng-
ineer Police) then told me to burn
the flyers' bodies. I carried the
half dead flyer about 25 yards from
where he was struck by the sabers.
The flyer was breathing hard so I
waited until he died before stack-
ing wood on his body and setting
it afire. while walting for the
flyer to die, I took his cross
and chain from around his neck
and made a wooden cross, placed
the chain and cross en it, and
placed it at the head of the flyer,
I waited 40 minutes before light-

ing the wood and starting the fire.

1 waited about 10 minutes after
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the fire started before leaving
because the police told me to burn
him thoroughly before leaving. I
then fled to the hills.
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REPOHI' OF AUTOPSY

ON_BODIES OF UNKNOWY AVIATORS

N |

In accordance with Letter Orders No. 41, 17 July 194, Headquarters,
! Amy Garrison Force, APC 24);, Forward Echelon, Colonel Elliott G. Colby, .
0200451, MC, end Lt. Colonel Richard C. Wedsworth, 0234192, MC, on 17
Jﬂ 19,4 went to the jail in Garspan, Saipan, accampanied by Major
Re Durhem, G=2, AGF, 8 Chemorros, and an interpreter., In the court-
yard of the jail the bodies of two men,pwrported to be American flyers, were
found,

! The bodies were pointed out by a Marine who was living in the jeil. He

I stated that he had found the bodies covered with the remains of a fire,
and that he had placed the wire around the amm of one body and pulled it
three or four feet, The two bodies were found covered with from six to
eight inches of dirt., Upon removing the dirt, we found the partly decom-
posed, partly burned bodies of two men, These bodies were removed to the
369th Station Hospitael, where an autopsy was performed. Tec 4 Lester P,
Kane, etenographer, was present during the autopsy. The findings are as
follows;

BCDY NO. 1

Estimated height, 5 feet, 10 inches, There is a hole approximately
10 by 10 centimeters in size, burned and broken through the right temporo-
parietal region. This appears to have been caused by fire rather than
treuma.

The spine is separated between the fourth and fifth cervical vertebrae,
except for ligamentous attachments on the right side of the vertebral bodies.
The second, third, and fourth cervical vertebrae were dissected en masse
from the spine, and the surrounding musculature c¢leared away. The second
end third cervical vertebrae sppear intact. The fourth cervical vertebra
shows a fracture through the lsminae. The fracture line extends from the
postero-medial portion of the right superior articular process to the lateral
part of the inferior surface of the left lamina just medial to the left
inferior articuler process. The fracture line pesses through both laminae
at the base of the spinous process. This fracture line appears to have been
made by a sharp instrument. The vertebral arches and the body of the
vertebra show no gross evidence of injury. The three vertebrae are preserved
for exhibition (Exhibit No, 1).

A hard leathery akin, about four inches wide, extends down the center
of the back of the neck and chest to the level of the tenth rib, and covers
the dorso-lumbar and sacral regions out as far as the flank. There is a cut
3+5 centimeters long, 7 centimeters from the mid-line over the eleventh rib,
and the lower border of the eleventh rib immediately under thi:z cut has been
cut away as by a sharp instrument, There is a wound 4 dentimeters long in the

SECHET =1-= SECHET

LS. #$ ;




SEC RET

skin, acrose the spinous process of the vertebra of the eleventh dorsal
vertebra, vhich did not entirely penetrate the akin, There is a puncture
wound, 1t centimeters in diemeter, 5 centimeters from the mid-line on the
left of the eleventh dorsal vertebra, which apparently only penetrated the
skin and subcutanecus tissue.

The right humerus is broken at spproximately the middle, and appears
to have been hacked off with some instrument. Juet above the breek, a
section of the humerus, 2 by 2 centimeters, exiending through the periosteum,
appears to have been chopped out of the bone. The amputated portion of the
arm was nct found. The fingers of the left hand are contracted and covered
vith dry, hard skin, The hand was remcved for examinstion, to be forwarded
to a laboratory equipped for taking fingerprints from such specimens, since
it is believed the tissue is well enough preserved to do this in this case.
(Exhibit No. 2).

No opinion as to pathology or trauma in the contents of the chest or
trunk can be expressed, due to the destruction of internal organs by de=
compogition,

Captein Glenn Ingram, DC, 359th Station Hospitel, exsmined the skull
and prepared the inclosed dental chart (Exhibit No. 3).

Opinion as to Cause of Death

l. Partial emputetion of head through body of fourth cervical vertebra.
2+ Puncture wounds, posterior dorsal and dorso-lumbar region.

3. Amputation of right arm.

BODY NO, 2

This body has been burned, is badly decamposed, and little soft tissue
remains, except for the large muscles along the spine., The right arm is
missing, but no opinicn can be formed as to how it was removed. The right
femur is fractured at approximately the middle, and the left femur at the
juncture of the middle and lower thirds, Both bones appear to have been
burmed off at thie level. The remaining portions of both lower extremities
are migsasing, except for the left foot and lower two-thirde of the right
tibia end fibula, which appear to have been burned off.

The skull, along the mid-linc, is covered with long, blonde, curly hair,
No evidence of fracture was noted in the bones of the skull or face, and the
skull contains no soft tissue.




Captain Glenn Ingram, DC, 369th Station Hospital, examined the skull and
prepared the inclosed dental chart (Exhibit No. 1).

The left hend is covered with dry, hard skin, The ring finger of the
left hand is missing, and appeers to have been anputated at the metatarpo-
phalangeal junction., The hand wes remcved for examination, to be forwarded
to a laboratory equipped for .eking fingerprints from such specimens, since
it is believed the tissue is well enough preserved to do this in this case.
(Exhibit No. 2).

A .50 caliber projectile was found lying against the psoas muscle, on
the right side of the fifth lumbar vertebra.

Opinion as to Cause of Death
Unknown,

All exhibits relating to Bodies 1 and 2 were left in the custody of
Lt. Colonel Wedsworth,

ELLIOTT G. COLBY
Colonel, MC

7. ; J&C/ :
HICHARD C. WADSWORTH
Lt. Colonel, MC
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REPORT OF AUTOPSY
QY _BODY OF WNKNOWN AVIKTOR

In accordance with Letter Orders No. 41, 17 July 1944, Headquarters,
Army Garrison Force, APO 244, Forward Echelon, Colonel Elliott G. Colby,
’ 0200451, MC, end Lt. Colonel Richard C. Wedsworth, 0234192, MC, on 17 July '
194}, went to the Catholic Cemetery at Garapan,Saipan, and disinterred and
perf.rmed an autopsy upon an unknown body, purported to be sn American
Navy flyer, said to have been buried at this spot on or about February 23d
or 24th, 1944. Colonel Colby and Lt. Colonel Wadsworth were acecmpanied
by Major Warren R, Durhsm, G-2, AGF, 8 Chemorros, an interpreter, and Tec 4
Lester P, Kane, stenographer, was present during the esutopsy.

The body was found buried under about one foot of earth, just outside
the northeast corner of the cemetery. It was covered with matting, and
lying on a mat. The skull was found with the face downward, a layer of
matting separating it from the rest of the body. The remains were removed
to the 369th Station Hospital, where the autopsy was done and the following
findinges made;

The body was clothed in a one-piece, greenish-khaki coverall type of
uniform (Exhibit No. 1), the buttons on the uniform bearing the words 'U.S.
Navy® (Exhibit No. 2). A plain ellver ring was found on the left hand
(Bxhibit No., 3). Notaing was found in the pockets., A pair of badly
deteriorated undershoris, bearing the name *W. L. McVay" in two places,
was worn (Exhibit No. 4). Shoes and socks were found on the bones of the
feet (Exhibit No. 5 (shoes), Exhibit No. 6 (socks)). Decomposition had
progressed to such ean extent that practically no soft tissue remained.

The right arm has been broken at the juncture of the middle and lower
thirds of the humerus. Both bones of both lower legs have been broken at
epproximately the juncture of the middle and lower thirds.

The skull is covered with the remains of medium brown hair. There
appears to have been severe trauma in the region of the nose, maxilla, and
ethmoids. The matting extends below both orbits and the ethmoid bones,
back to a point 3.2 centimeters anterior to the foramen magnum. The
mexilla is separated from the rest of the skull and is broken into two
piecea. There is a fracture extending from the left occipital bone, forward
to the base of the zygomatic arch, and then extending across the base of
the skull to the petrous portion of the temporal bone into the ethmoid sinuses.
A section of the temporal bone, measuring 5.4 by 2.2 centimeters, is completely
surrounded by the fracture line, foming a loose, depressed, bony structure.
Thke mandible is brokem through between the central incisors. All soft
structures inside the cranium are absent

( No fractures were noted in the bones of the trunk, and no pathology
could be noted in the chest or abdomen due to loss of tissue. The greatest
length of the right femur was 19} inches. Identification by fingerprints
was impossible; all soft tissues were gone, and the bones of both hands foumd
were without ligamemntous attachmenta,
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Captain Glenn Ingrem, DC,
énd prepared the inclosed dental chart (Exhibit No, 7).

369th Station Hospital, examined the skull

inion as to Cause of ath

The cause of death in this case was trauma, multi
skull, fractured bones of face,

left tibia and fibula).
Wers probably eecmpound,

All exhitits were left in the custody of Lt.

Colonel Wadsworth,

ple, extreme (fractured
fractured left humerus and both right emd
All of the above fractures, due to their severity,
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¢ HEADQUARTERS
WESTERN PACIFIC BASE COMMAND
APO 244

Date;

In Reply Reder To _
(Ja) 000.5 40 August 1944

SUSJECT: Way Crimes.

THRU: Commanuing Gencral, Unictea States Army Forces, iiiadle Pacitiu,
arl ynf,

TO: The Juuge Aavo.ate Ueneral.

ALTENTIUN: Assistamt Juoge Advocate General in Churge o1 War Urilaes Office).

1. There is inclosed a file concerning the iavesiigation of an
alleged atrocity committed on the Islunu of Saipan, This is tne caaplete
file of this headquarters and as far as it goes, is belicved to explain

i taﬂlf »

2, Pursuant to & request of the War Crim.s Branch of the Juage
Aavocate Section, this headquarters, an aaditional inveatigation was
undertaken under the supervision of tne Assistent Chief of Stafrf, G=2,
Western Paciiic Base Commana, in am attempt to ascertain the whereabouts
of Nitta, Kinasni, Yamasnita, ana Yokota, members o. the civilian Japanese
police 1orce on Saipan p.ior to the American invasion, who were allegea
to have committed, or were suspected of complicity in, this incident.
None Of tnose men i. registerea at the Japanese ¢.Vilian internment camp,
ana interrogution ot Vicente Guerrero, Chamo. ro, ¢hiet registration clerk,
revealed tha. it is commonly believed all four died uuring the invasion.
uestioning of the Chief of Village Nugber Two, Charan-Kapoa, ana 01 1wo
Kanakas, Erates anu Giramu vrougnt fortn the information tnat Kinashi was .
seen to die at Banaderu in late Jun. 1944 anu DOvhing has been heard o1 the L)
other three since June of 1944. The kother Superior of ihe convent at o
Churan-Kanoa «nd Sist.r Angelica gave information that all four of the ?
mentioned Japamese civilian policemen were last seen between <0 ama 30 {
June 1944 in the Tapo.chau area anu Were neves heara from again. The
convent maid, a Chamorro girl, statea that Yokota alea at Kanaberra about

22 June l'j?lli.u-

Je In the light of the foregoing imformation coupled with that set

forth in the file, it is pelievea to be highly unlikely that further

information can be obteined in this case or any of the suapects brought

to justice.
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HEAIQUARTERS ARMY GARRISON FORCE
APO 244
O0ffice of the A ¢ of §, (-2

1 -August 1944

Subject; Investigatlion of Atrocities.
To g Commending General, AGF, AP0 244.
1. Upon receipt of file "Saipan Civil Pclice" from

Northern Troops and laending Force, an investigation was
conducted with the following results;

&. After thorough interrogetion of the persons
named below, 1t was found they knew nothing of the reported
atrocity, but their knowledge wes purely hearsay.

Albert Kamacho Jesus Salas

Vincente Babaltae Eurici Naputi
Jose Muna Guillism Torres

Manuel Sablan Jose Tenorio Paglinin
Aken Bora Peredo Joaquin T. Tenorio
Mariano guerro Antonio Cebrera

2. With informetion furnished by Tomas Saratur, 13
year old Chamorro boy, it was found that four Chamorros,
Simeon Rabaulemen, Vincente Morehsam, Benjemin Limes, and
Francisco Irisari, had buried an American Flyer on PFeb. 23,
1944. These five knew of one Neratus who claimed to have
seen gn Americaen flyer beheaded.

3. After interrogating Neratus, it wes learned that
‘he hed seen an Americen Flyer beheaded by a Japanese Police-
man NITTA, and cut across the back by another Japanese Pol-
iceman KINASHI., Neratus, on orders of NITTA, then burned

the body of the flyer.

4. On July 16, 1944 Neratus led me to the Garapan Jjall
and pointed out the place where he had burned the flyer and
where he hed placed a second flyer who had died in the cell
house. There were two mounds of sand at these places. A
Marine Med. Det. bivouacked in the jaill had piled the sand
on these two bodles.

S. On July 17, 1944 col. Elliott ¢. Colby, M.C., Lt.
Col. Richard C. wadsworth, Neratus, Tomas Saratur, Simeon
Fabauleman, Vincente Moreham, Benjemin Limes, Francisco
Irlseri, three other Chamorros, an interpreter, and myself
proceeded to the cemetery sbout one mile south of Carapan.
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6. A grave was pointed out by Rabauleman, Moreham,
Limes and Iriseri. This grave was opened and found to
contain the body identified by these men as an American
flyer buried by them on Feb. 23, 1944, at sbout 1600 hours.
These men claim the flyer had been hit in the face with
the butt of a rifle. None of them had seen the incident.
No evidence has been found indicating that this flyer was
alive before falling into the hands of the Japanese.

7. The gutopay report on this flyer indicates he
could have received all the injuries in a plane crash.

8. This case 1s not considered closed, and a search
is being made for evidence that he was seen alive after
his crash.

9. Col. Colby and party proceeded to the (arapan
Jall and removed the two bodies previously pointed out by
Neratus. Autopsy reports on these two bodies are inclosed.

10. Neratus explained in detall how the one flyer had
met his death. After preliminary examination on the spot,
both Medical Officers disagreed with Neratus but agreed he
was right after the autopsy.

11, Even though Neratus was a prisoner in the Garapan
jaill for theft, it 1s believed by this officer that he is
telling the truth.

12, None of the above three flyers have been identi-
fied. Steps have been taken to secure identifications.

135. All evidence indicates that an atrocity has been
committed in one case and possibly in another.

14. A leather flyer's jacket bearing the name 'J. J.
Perry' was found in the cell occupied by the flyer who
presumgbly died from straffing by our planes,

16. The signed statement of Neratus, a Kanaka from

Palau, is attached as Exhibit T.
Qe

R. DURHANM,
Major, cScC,
AC of Sl 0'2-
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nt of NERATUS, a prisoner

from\paleu, in the Gerapan Jail
for theft during the time just
prior to American landing on
Saipan.

T first saw the two Amer-
ican flyers in the Garapan jail
on June 3rd or 4th. One was tall,
the other slightly shorter and
had been wounded in the left arm.
Each was placed in separate cells
in the North end of the jall.
The wounded flyer was treated by
the doctor.

The first three days both
were fed two or three times a
day end during the time contr-
acted diarrhea. After getting
diarrhea, the flyers asked for
soup or soft cooked rice. The
chief of Police (Kinashi, Keljiro)
told them as Prisoners of War you
eat what we give or else you don't
eat at sll. The chief of Police

was very angry at the request and
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‘the flyer's neck.

-

with his hands tied behind him.
NITTA, (Chlief of Shipping Engineer
Police) pulled his saber out to
kill the flyer. 1 was afraid and
would not lcok., I heard a thud,
turned around, and saw blood on
Kinashl (Chief
of Prison) alsc cut the flyer on
the arms and back with his saber.

NITTA (Chief of Shipping Eng-

ineer Police) then told me to burn -

the flyers' bodies. I carried the

half degd flyer about 25 yards from

where he was struck by the sabers.
The flyer was breathing hard so I
walted until he died before stack-
ing wood on his body and setting
it afire,
flyer to die, I took his cross

While waiting for the

and ochain from around his neck

and made a wooden cross, placed

the chain and cross en it, and

placed 1t at the head of the flyer,

I walted 40 minutes before light-

ing the wood and starting the fire.

1 walted about 10 minutes efter
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» SHREY

the fire started before leaving
because the police told me to burn
him thoroughly before legving. I
then fled to the hillas,
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REPOHTI' OF AUTOPSY

ON BODIES OF 0 \

In accordance with Letter Orders No. 41, 17 July 1544, Headquarters,
Amy Garrison Force, APO 244, Forward BEchelon, Colonel Elliott Ge Colby,
0200451, MC, snd Lt. Colonel Richard C. Wedsworth, 0234192, MC, on 17

19L4 went to the jail in Garspen, Saipan, asccampanied by Major

Re Durhem, G-2, AGF, 8 Chamorros, and an interpreter. In the court-

yard of the jail the bodies of two men,purported to be American flyera, were
found,

The bodies were pointed out by a Marine who was living in the jail. He
stated that he had found the bodies covered with the remains of a fire,
and that he had placed the wire arownd the amm of one body and pulled it
three or four feet. The two bodies were foumd eovered with from aix %o
eight inches of dirt. Upon removing the dirt, we found the partly decom-
posed, partly burned bodies of two men. These bodies were removed to the
969th Station Hospital, where an autopsy was performed. Tec L Lester P.

Ksne, stenographer, was present during the autopsy. The findings are as
follows;

BODY FO. L

Estimated height, 5 feet, 10 inches, There is a hole spproximately
10 by 10 centimeters in size, bumed and broken through the right temporo-

parietel region. This sppears to have been caused by fire rather than
tr-'_- ! .

The spine is separated between .the fourth and fifth cervical vertebrae,
exoept for ligmentous attaciments on the right side of the vertebral bodies.
The second, third, and fourth cervical vertebraes were dissected en masse
from the spine, and the surrounding musculature cleared away. The seocond
and third cervical vertebrae appear intact. The fourth cervical vertebra
shows & fracture through the lmminae. The fracture line extends from the
postero-medial portion of the right superior articular process to the lateral
part of the inferior surface of the left lmmina just medial to the left

inferior articular process. The frecture line passes through both laminae
at the base of the spimous process. This fracture line appears to have been
made by a sharp instrumemt. The vertebral arches and the body of the

vertebra show no gross evidence of injury. The three vertebrae are preserved
for exhibition (Exhibit No, 1).

A hard leathery skin, sbout four inches wide, extends dom the center
of the back of the neck and chest to the level of the temth rib, and covers
the dorso-lumbar and saoral regions out as far as the flank. There is a cut
3.5 centimeters long, 7 centimeters from the mid-line over the eleventh rib,
and the lower border of the eleventh rib immediately under thic cut has been
cut away as by a sharp instrument. There is a wound L dentimeters long in the

o
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skin, across the spinous process of the vertebra of the eleventh uorsal
vertebra, vhich did not entirely penetrate the skin, There is a puncture
vound, 1t centimeters in dismeter, 5 centimeters from the mid-line on the
left of the eleventh dorsal vertebra, which apparently only penetrated the
skin and subcutaneous tissue.

The right hmmerus is broken at spproximately the middle, and appears
to have been hacked off with scme instrument. Just above the break, a
section of the humerus, 2 by 2 centimeters, ex.ending through the periosteum,
appears to have been chopped out of the bone. The amputated portion of the
armm was not found. The fingers of the left hand are contracted and covered
vith dry, hard skin, The hand was removed for examination, to be forwarded
to a leboratory equipped for taking fingerprints from such specimens, since
it is believed the tissue is well enmough preserved to do this in this case.
(Exhibit No. 2).

No opinion as to pathology or trauma in the contents of the chest or
trunk cean be expressed, due to the destruction of internal organs by de-

Captein Glenn Ingrem, DC, 39th Station Hospital, exsmined the skull
and prepared the inclosed dentael chart (Exhibit No. 3).

Opinion as to Cause of Death

l. Partial smputation of head through body of fourth cervical vertebra.
Ze Puncture wounds, posterior dorsal and dorso-lumbar region.

3. Amputation of right arm.

This body has been burned, is badly decamposed, and little soft tissue
remains, except for the large muscles along the spine. The right arm is
missing, but no opinion can be formed as to how it was removed. The right
femur is fractured at approximately the middle, and the left femur at the
Juncture of the middle and lower thirds. Both bones appear to have been
burned off at this level. The remaining portions of both lower extremities
are miassing, except for the left foot and lower two=thirds of the right
tibia and fibula, which appear to have been burned off.

The skull, along the mid-lin., is covered with long, blonde, curly hair.
No evidence of fracture was noted in the bones of the skull or face, and the
skull contains no soft tissue.




Captain Glenn Ingram, DC, 9th Station Hospital, exumined the skull and
prepared the inclosed dental chart (Exhibit No. l1).

The left hend is covered with dry, hard skin, The ring finger of the
left hand is missing, and appears to have been amputated at the metatarpo-
phalangeal junction. The hand was remcved for exsmination, to be forwarded
to a laboratory equipped for .eking fingerprints from such specimens, since
it 18 believed the tissue is well enough preserved to do this in this case.
(Exhibit No. 2).

A .50 esliber projectile was found lying egainst the pecas muscle, on
the right side of the fifth lumbar vertebra.

Qpinion as to Cause of Death
Unknown,

All exhibits relating to Bouies 1 and 2 were left in the custody of
Lt. Colonel Wadaworth,

ELLIOIT @. COLBY
Colonel, MC

TICHARD C. WADSWORTH
1%. cﬂ'lﬂnﬂlf MC
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REPORT OF AUTOPSY
QN _BODY OF UNKNOWN AVIATOR

In acoordance with Letter Orders No. 41, 17 July 1944, Headquarters,
Amy Garrison Force, APO 244, Forward Echelon, Colonel Elliott G. Colby,
0200451, MC, end Lt. Colonel Richard C. Wadsworth, 0234192, MC, on 17 July
194}, went to the Catholic Cemetery at Garapen,Saipan, and disinterred and
perf.rmed an autopsy upon an unknown body, purported to be an Americen
Navy flyer, said to have been buried at this spot on or about February 23
or 24th, 19%44. Oolonel Colby and It. Colonel Wadsworth were acccmpanied
by Major Yarren R. Durhsm, G-2, AGF, 8 Chamorros, an interpreter, and Tec §
Lester P, Kane, stenographer, was present during the autopsy.

The bouy was found buried under about omne foot of earth, just outside
the northeast corner of the cemetery. It was covered with matting, and
lying on a mat. The skull was found with the face dommward, a layer of
matting separating it from the rest of the body. The remains were removed
to the 3%9th Station Hospital, where the autopsy was done and the following
findings made;

The body was clothed in a one-piece, greemish-khaki coverall type of
uniform (Exhibit No. 1), the buttons on the uniform bearing the words *U.S.
Navy® (Exhibit No. 2). A plain silver ring was found on the left hand
(Bxhibit No. 3). Notbing was found in the pockets. A pair of badly
deteriorated undershorts, bearing the name *W. L. McVay®" in two places,
was worn (Exhibit No. 4). Shoes and socks were found on the bones of the
feet (Exhibit No. 5 (shoes), Exhibit No. 6 (socks)). Decomposition bhad
progressed to such an extent that practically no soft tissue remained.

The right erm has been broken at the juncture of the middle and lower
thirds of the humerus. Both bones of both lower legs have been broken at
approximately the junoture of the middle and lower thirds.

The skull is covered with the remains of medium brown hair. There
appears to have been severe trauma in the region of the nose, maxilla, and
ethmoids. The matting extends below both orbits and the ethmoid bones,
back to a point 3.2 centimeters snterior to the foramen magnum. The

mexilla is separated from the rest of the skull and is broken into two
pieces. There is a fracture extending from the left ocecipital bone, forward

to the base of the zygomatic arch, and then extending across the base of

th: sikull to the petrous portion of the temporal bone into the etlmoid sinuses.
A section of the temporal bone, measuring 5.4 by 2.2 centimeters, is completely
surrounded by the fracture line, forming a loose, depressed, bony structure.
The mandible is broken through between the central incisors. All soft
structures inside the cranium are absent

No fractures were noted in the bones of the trunk, and mo pathology
could be noted in the chest or abdomen due to loss of tissue. The greatest

length of the right femur was 19} inches. Identification by fingerprints
was impossidble; all soft tissues were gone, and the bones of both hands foumd

were without ligasmemtous attaciments.
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|
Ceptain Glenn Ingrem, DO, 369th Station Hospital, exsmined the skull
and prepared the inclosed demntal chart (Exhibit No. T e

inion as to use of ath

The cause of death in this case was trauma, multiple, extreme (f ractured
skull, freactured bones of face, fractured left humerus and both right and
left tibia and fibula). All of the above fractures, due to their severity,

were probably campound.
All exhilits were left in the custody of Lt. Colonel Wadsworth,

ELLIOTT G. COLBY |
Colonel, MO

RICHARD C.
ILt. Colonel, MC




7Y TORCES, MIDDLE PLOTFIC, APO 953, 6

War Crimes Office, Office of Th2 Judre .uivocate Ceneral,
War Department, Washincton 25, D. O,

For your information.
i A copy of the inclosed file has been forwurded to the

War Orimes Division, Office of The Staff Judre Advocate, 'a. United

States Army Forces, Pacific, APO 500,
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Colonel, J.h.M.D.
Staff Judre Alvocate




SECRET i

pete: AUG 390 12
HEADQUARTERS
WESTERN PACIFIC BASE COMMAND
APO 244

.5 In Reply Refer To . !
(Ja) 000,5 30 August 194 |

SUSJLCT:  WNaw Crimes.
THRUs Commanuing General, Unitea States Army Forces, kiiadle Pacirie,
Al jja-

TO: The Juuge Aavo.ate Leneral.

AITENTIUN: Assiotant Juoge Advocate General in Charge 01 War Crimes Office).

1, There is inclosed a file concerning the imvesiigation or anm
alleged atrocity committed on the Islunu of Saipan. This is tne couplete
file of this headquarters and as far as it goes, 1s belleved to explain

ftaelf.,

Youe retained In AG

2, Pursuant to & request of the War Crim.s BEranch of' the Juage
Aavogate Section, this headquarters, am aaditional investigation was
undertaken under the supervision of the Assistent Chief of Staff, G-2,
Western Paciiic Dase Commana, in an attempt to ascertain the whereabouts
of Nitta, Kinasni, Yamasnita, ana Yokota, members o. the civilian Japanese
volice 10orce on Sa.pan p.ior to the American invasion, who were allegea
to have comnitted, or were suspected of complicity in, this incident.
lone of tnose men i. registerea at the Japanese c.vilian internment camp,
ana interrogution ot Vicente Guerrero, Chamo.ro, chier registration elerk,
revealea tha. iL 18 comaonly believed all four diea uuring the invasion.
Juesticning of the Chief of Village Number Two, Charan-Kanoa, ana o1 two
Kanakas, Erates anu Giramu vrougnt fortn the information tnat Kinashi was
seen tu die at Danaderu in late Jun. 1944 anu novhing has been heard ot the
other three since June of 19444 The wother Superior of Lhe couvent at
Churan-Kanoa und Sist.r Angelica gave intormation that all four of the
mentioned Japanese civilian policemen were last seem bLetween <0 ana 30
June 19,4 in the Tapo.chau area an. were neve. heara from again. The
convent maid, a Chamorro girl, statea that Yokota alea at Kanaberra about

22 June 19

Je In the light of the foregoing imformation coupled with that set
forth in the file, it is pelievea to be highly unlikely that further
information cen be obteined {n this case or any of the suspects brought
to justice, '

ﬁECRET

& AT




e ¥ ] ¥
Flat ‘.I"i. Hid e dld W
cnlies’ died wdd ah ol w

wILLs “I'llce.

W " g oy 1A &
-Hele lo 8480 lpclodea A report of autopsy made

i v Y wg s ¥ o \ .
o] o Uly Lyliy e is budy woz reputealy that of an Amerlican Lavy
+44€Ts  Loweve., the comuitiou o1 his remsins was such as to inuicace his

i s i T we Iy i " e ¥t} - 5
AedLL ..pht well have bee¢un tne result of injuries sustaizea in an airpLane

- T b e 1 3 - 3 4 1 i
49 eViuence us Decu clscovered indicuting the use of violemnce or

0 4o upidentifiea

el Ll
LW .

tie comalssion o au atrocit, om tnis imaivy ual .

#+Opies 01 tuas letter ana ail inclosures have been dispatcnea to
. - Ty 1 o i .
viffacer, CinGrac-CinCFOA, for his iaformation,

dOH Toie COMMANUING GENVGHAL:

. p] _____)‘I..
_fu”'}ﬁgﬂpz¢£1:(;éfﬂf >
{ sl CHARIFS nﬂwtf.f

FAFIAIS & 6.D - @.’

m:lﬂ A Vi) hrﬂﬂ'l]

Ltr lig aud ¢ arU 20 i

1 Aug 4. 2ub iz Inv o1

Atrocities (la Juad).

Exhivit I, Statexnent

weratus (In Trip).

Rp. of Autopsy, Ynknown

Aviators (in Trip.).

Rpe 01 Autopsy, Unkuown

5

JL‘\-' iﬂt'-‘r {_I:.' :.-' IL.J;' #

ce
nar «riwes CUfficer,
clusdac . Cinedun,

w/i luuls,




- T I

iy @ Kl @

.

; HEADQUARTERS ARMY GARRISON FORCE
APO 244
office of the A C of §, G-2

1 August 1944

Subject; Investigation of Atrocitles.
To 1 Commanding General, AGF, APC 244.
1. Upon receipt of file "saipan Civil Pclice" from

Northern Troops and landing Force, an investigation was
conducted with the following results;

a. After thorough interrogation of the persons
named below, it was found they knew nothing of the reported
atrocity, but their knowledge was purely hearssy.

Albert Kamacho Jesus Salas
Vincente BRabalte Eurici Naputi
Jose Muna Guillism Torres

Manuel Sablan Jose Tenoric Paglinin
Aken Bora Peredo Joaquin T. Tenorio
Mariano Guerro Antonio Cebrera

2., With informetion furnished by Tomas Saratur, 13
year old Chamorro boy, it was found that four Chamorros,
Simeon Rebauleman, Vincente Moreham, penjemin Limes, and
Francisco Irisari, had buried an American Flyer on Feb. 23,
1944. These five knew of one Neratus who claimed to have
seen an Americen flyer beheaded.

5. After interrogating Neratus, it was learned that
he hed seen an Americen Flyer beheaded by a Japanese police~-
men NITTA, and cut scross the back by another Japenese Pol-
fceman KINASHI. Neratus, on orders of NITTA, then burned

the body of the flyer.

4. On July 16, 1944 Neratus led me to the Carapan Jeil
and pointed out the place where he had burned the flyer and
where he hsd placed & second flyer who had died 1ir the cell
house. There were two mounds of sand at these places. A
Marine Med. Det. bivouacked in the jail had piled the send
on these two bodles.

5. On July 17, 1944 col. Elliott G. Colby, M.C., Lt.
col. Richard C. wadsworth, Neratus, Tomas Saratur, Simeon
Rabauleman, Vincente Moreham, Benjamin Limes, Franclsco
Iriseri, three other Chamorros, an interpreter, and myselfl
proceeded to the cemetery sbout one mile south of Carapan.
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6. A grave was pointed out by Rabasuleman, Moreham,
Limes and Irisari. This grave was opened and found to
contain the body identified by these men as an American
flyer buried by them on Feb. 23, 1944, at about 1600 hours.
These men claim the flyer had been hit in the face with
the butt of a rifle. None of them hsd seen the incldent.
No evidence has been found indicating that this flyer was
alive before falling into the hands of the Japanese.

7. The autopsy report on this flyer indicates he
could have received all the injuries in a plane crash.

8. This case is not considered closed, and a search
is being made for evidence that bhe was seen alive after
his crash.

9. Col. Colby and party proceeded to the Garapan
jail and removed the two bodies previously pointed out by
Neratus. Autopsy reports on these two bodies are inclosed.

10. Neratus explained in detail how the one flyer had
met his death. After preliminary examination on the spot,
both Medical Officers disagreed with Neratus but agreed he
was right after the autopsy.

11. Even though Neratus was a prisoner in the Garapan

jail for theft, it is believed by this officer that he is
telling the truth.

12. ¥None of the above three flyers have been identi-
fied. Bteps have been taken to secure identificatioms.

15. All evidence indicates that an atrocity has been
committed in one case and possibly in another.

14. A leather flyer's jacket bearing the name 'J. J.
perry' was found in the cell occupled by the flyer who
presumably died from straffing by our planes.

15. The signed statement of Neratus, a Kanaka from

Palau, is attached as Exhibit I.

N R. DURHAM,
Major, GSC,
AC of 8, G=2.
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for theft during Eh_g_ time ult
Erinr to E!Erlcnn leanding on
Sligln.

1 first saw the two Amer-
ican flyers in the (erapan jall
on June 3rd or 4th. One was tall,
the other slightly shorter and
had been wounded in the left arm.
Each was placed in separate cells
in the North end of the Jjall.

The wounded flyer was treated by
the doctor.

The first three days both
were fed two or three times a
day and during the time ocontr-
After getting
diarrhea, the flyers asked for
The

acted diarrhea.

soup or soft cooked rice.
chief of Police (Kinashi, Keijiro)
told them as Prisoners of War you
eat ;h.t we give or else you don't
eat st sll. The Chief of Police

was very angry at the request and
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we returned to the jall for food.
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with his hands tled behind him,

NITTA, (Chief of Shipping Englneer
police) pulled his saber out to
ki1l the flyer. 1 wes afraid and

would not lcok. I heard & thud,

turned around, and saw bloed on

the flyer's neck. Kinashi (Chief

of prison) also cut the flyer on
the arms and back with his saber.
NITTA (Chief of Shipping Eng-
ineer police) then told me to burn
the flyers' bodies. 1 carried the
half dead flyer about 25 yards from
where he was struck by the sabers.
The flyer was breathing hard so I
waited until he died before stack-
ing wood on his body and setting
it afire. while waiting for the
flyer to dile, I took his croass
and chain from around his neck
and made a wooden cross, placed
the chain and cross en it, and
placed it at the head of the flyer,
I walted 40 minutes before light-
ing the wood and starting the fire.

1 waited about 10 minutes after
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the fire astarted before leaving

because the police told me to burn
him thoroughly before leaving. I
then fled to the hills,
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REPOMI' OF AUTOPSY

ON BODIES OF 0 \i

In accordance with Letter Orders No. 41, 17 July 1944, Headquarters,
Amy Garrison Force, APO 24}y, Yorward Bchelon, Colonel Elliott Ge Colby.
0200451, MC, end Lt. Colonel Richard C. Wadsworth, 0234192, MC, on 17
19,4 went to the jail in Garapan, Saipan, accampanied by Major
Re Durhsm, G=-2, AGF, 8 Chemorros, end an interpreter. In the court-

yard of the jail the bodies of two mem,purported to be American flyers, were
found,

The bodies were pointed out by a Marine who was living in the jeil. He
stated that he had found the bodies covered with the remaine of a fire,

and that he had placed the wire around the am of one body and pulled it
three or four feet., The two bodies were found covered with from six to
eight inches of dirt, Upon removing the dirt, we found the partly decom-
posed, partly burned bodies of two men, These bodies were removed to the
969th Station Hospital, where an sutopsy was performed. Tec 4 Lester P,

Ksne, stenographer, was present during the autopsy. The findings are as
follows;

BOPY NO. 1

Estimated height, 5 feet, 10 inches, There is a hole spproximately
10 by 10 centimeters in size, burned and broken through the right temporo-

parietal region. This sppears to have been caused by fire rather than
treuma. : :

The spine is separated between .the fourth and fifth cervical vertebree,
except for ligmmentous attaciments on the right side of the vertebral bodies.
The second, third, and fourth cervieal vertebrae were dissected en masse
from the spine, and the surrounding musculature cleared away. The seoond
end third cervical vertebrae appear intact. The fourth cervical vertebra
shows & fracture through the lmminae. The frecture line extends from the
postero-medial portion of the right superior articular process to the lateral
part of the inferior surface of the left lsmina just medial to the left
inferior articular process. The frecture line passes through both laminae
at the base of the spinous process. This fracture line appears %o have been
made by & sharp instrument. The vertebral arches and the body of the

vertebra show no gross evidence of injury. The three vertebrae are preserved
for exhibition (Exhibit No. 1).

A hard leathery skin, sbout four inches wide, extends domn the center
of the back of the neck and chest to the level of the tenth rib, and covers
the dorsc-lumbar and sacral regions out as far as the flank. There is a out
3.5 centimeters long, 7 centimeters from the mid-line over the eleventh rib,
and the lower border of the eleventh rib immediately under thi: cut has been
cut away as by a sharp instrument, There is a wound L dentimeters long in the
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skin, across the spinous process of the vertebra of the eleventh uorsal
vertebra, vhich did not entirely penetrate the skin, There is a puncture
vound, 1} centimeters in diameter, 5 centimeters frum the mid-line on the
left of the eleventh dorsal vertebra, which apparently only penetrated the
skin and subcutanecus tissue. j

The right hwmerus is brokem at approximately the middle, and appears
to have been bhacked off with same instrumemt. Just above the break, a
section of the humerus, 2 by 2 centimetera, ex.ending through the pericsteum,
appears to have been chopped out of the bone. The amputated portion of the
armm was nct found, The fingers of the left hand are contracted and covered
vith dry, hard skin., The hand was removed for examination, to be forwarded
to a leboratory equipped for taking fingerprints from such specimens, since
it is believed the tissue is well emough preserved to do this in this case.
(Exhibit No. 2).

No opinion as to pathology or trauma in the contenta of the chest or

trunk cen be expressed, due to the destruction of intermal organs by de=-
composition.

Captain Glenn Ingrem, DC, 39th Station Hospital, exsmined the skull
and prepared the inclosed dental cheaxrt (Exhibit No. 3).

Opinion as to Cause of Death
l. Partial smputation of’hnd through body of fourth cervical vertebra.

2., Puncture wounds, posterior uorsal and dorso-lumbar region.

3. Amputation of right arm.

This body has been burned, is badly decomposed, and little soft tiassue
ramains, except for the large muscles along the spine. The right arm is
missing, but no opinion can be formed as to how it was removed. The right
femur is fractured at approximately the middle, and the left femur at the
juncture of the middle and lower thirds. Both bones appear to have been
burned off at this level. The remaining portions of both lower extremities
are misaing, except for the left foot and lower two-thirds of the right
tibie and fibula, which appear to have bean bumed off,

The skull, along the mid-lin., is covered with long, blonde, curly hair.

Ho evidence of fracture was noted in the bones of the skull or face, and the
skull eontains no soft tissue,




Captain Glenn Ingrem, DC, 39th Station Hospital, ex:mined the skull and
prepared the inclosed uental chart (Exhibit No. 1).

/

The left hend is covered with dry, haru skin. The rin: finger of the
left hand is missing, and appears to have been amputated at the metatarpo-
phalangeal junction. The hand was rem ved for exsmination, to be forwarded
to a laboratory equipped for .eking fingerprints from such specimens, since
it is believed the tissue is well enough preserved to do this in this case.
(Exhibit No. 2).

A .50 csliber projectile was found lying egainst the pscas muscle, on
the right side of the fifth lumbar vertebra.

Opinion as to Cause of Death
nlmown .

All exhibits relating to Boulies 1 and 2 were left in the custody of
Lt. Colonel Wadsworth.

ELLIOIT G. COLBY
&‘lﬂﬂﬂl. m

HIEM C. WADSWORTH
1t. Colonel, MC




In accordance with Letter Orders No., 41, 17 July 1944, Headquarters,
Ammy Garrison Force, APO 244, Forward Echelon, Colonel Elliott G. Colby,
0200451, MC, and Lt. Colomel Richard C. Wadsworth, 0234192, MC, on 17 July
1944, went to the Catholic Cemetery at Garapen,Saipan, and disinterred and
perf.rmed an autopsy upon an unknowm body, purported to be an American
Navy flyer, said to have been buried at this spot on or about February 23d
or 24th, 194. Colonel Colby and Lt. Colonel Wadsworth were acoompanied
by Major Yarren R, Durhsm, G-2, AGF, 8 Chamorros, an interpreter, and Te¢ |
Lester P, Kane, stenographer, was present during the autopsy.

The body was found buried under about one foot of earth, just outside
the northeast corner of the cemetery., It was covered with matting, and
lying on a mat. The skull was found with the face downward, a layer of
matting separating it from the rest of the body. The remains were removed

to the %9th Station Hospital, where the autopsy was dome and the following
findings made;

The body was clothed in a one-piece, greemish-khaii coverall type of
uniform (Exhibit No. 1), the buttons on the uniform bearing the words *U.S.
Navy®* (Exhibit No. 2). A plain silver ring was found on the left hand
(Exhibit No. 3). Notuing was foumd in the pockets. A pair of badly
deteriorated undershorts, bearing the name *W. L. McVay® in two places,
was worn (Exhibit No. 4). Shoes and socks were found on the bones of the
feet (Exhibit No. 5 (shoes), Exhibit No. 6 (socks)). Decomposition had
progressed to such an extent that prectically no soft tissue remained.

The right arm has been broken at the juncture of the middle and lower
thirds of the humerus. Both bones of both lower legs have been broken at
approximately the juncture of the middle and lower thirds.

The skull is covered with the remains of medium brown hair. There
appears to have been severe traums in the region of the nose, maxilla, and
ethmoids. The matting extends below both orbits and the etlmoid bones,
back to a point 3,2 centimeters snterior to the forsmen magnum. The

mexilla is separated from the rest of the skull and is broken into two
pleces, There is a fracture extending from the left occipital bone, forward

to the base of the zygomatic arch, and then extending across the base of

the skull to the petrous portion of the temporal bone into the etlmoid sinuses.
A seoction of the temporal bone, measuring 5.4 by 2.2 centimeters, is completely
surrounded by the fracture line, forming a loose, depressed, bony structure.
The mandible is brokem through between the central incisors. All soft
structures inside the ocranium are absent

No fractures were noted in the bones of the trunk, and no pathology
could be noted in the chest or abdomen due to loss of tissue. The greatest

length of the right femur was 19} inches. Identification by fingerprints
was impossible; all soft tissues were gone, and the bones of both hands foumd
were without ligmmemtous attachments.
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Ceptain Glenn Ingrem, DO, 369th Station Hospital, exsmined the skull
and prepared the inclosed dental chart (Exhibit No. 7).

Qpinion as to Cause of Death i

The cause of death in this case was traumea, multiple, extreme (fractured
skull, fractured bones of face, fractured left humerus and both right amd
left tibia end fibula). All of the above fractures, due to their severity,

vere probably compound.
All exhitits were left in the custody of Lt. Colonel Wadsworth,

ELLIOTT G, COLBY
Colonel, MC
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